
 

 

 

 

 

 

Letter
In terms of Section 35(4) of the National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999)

Attention: Prof. Michael Chazan
University of Toronto - Anthropology
Department of Anthropology, University of Toronto, 19 Russell St., Toronto, Ontario, M5S 2S2
Canada

This permit application is for continued exploration of the archaeology of Kathu Pan. These doline
infills exposed by sinkhole activity include archaeological material spanning the Earlier Stone Age
through the Later Stone Age and also provide a valuable record of Pleistocene-Holocene paleoclimate.
This research is part of ongoing efforts in collaboration with the McGregor Museum to protect and
preserve the cultural heritage of the Kathu Complex, Gamagara Municipality, John Taolo Gaetsewe
Distritct, Northern Cape Province.

Dear Dr Morris and Dr Chazan, 

Thank you for your application for continued excavation of Kathu Pan Archaeological Complex. 

SAHRA has reviewed your application and decided to approve it. 

We wish you every success with this project.

Should you have any further queries, please contact the designated official using the case number quoted
above in the case header.

Yours faithfully

________________________________________ 
Phillip Hine

Archaeological Research at Kathu Pan
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Acting Manager: Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit
South African Heritage Resources Agency

ADMIN:
Direct URL to case: http://www.sahra.org.za/node/521380
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